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From: Lynette Romig <RomigL@southwhitehall.com>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 10:26 AM
To: 
Cc: Tracy J. Fehnel; Tom Petrucci; David Manhardt; Tricia Dickert
Subject: Right to Know request - RTK-2023-70 - 3536 Shiloh Court

Importance: High

 
Good morning,

This email is in response to the right to know request you submitted for the above 
referenced address.  You requested the following information:

1. Any Open/Pending/Expired permits and demolition permits that need 
attention and any fees due currently. – None were found in active or
archived Ȧles.

2. Open Code Violation or Ȧnes due that needs attention currently. – None
were found in active or archived Ȧles.

This request is now considered closed.  If you have any questions, please let me 
know.

Sincerely,

Lynette Romig

Permits Coordinator
South Whitehall Township 
4444 Walbert Avenue 
Allentown PA 18104 
610-398-0401 (office) ext.241 
www.southwhitehall.com

 


